Charles B. gi[[s.&pis, gz.

Oil Producer-Investor
P. O. Box Eight
Midland, Texas 79702 (915) 683-1765

August 28, 1989

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0i1 Conservation Division
Hobbs District Office

Attn: Jerry Sexton
Re: Shipp DA #2-B, 10-17-37

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Pursuant to verbal approval, Charles B. Gillespie, Jr. hereby gives
notice that a marker plate is welded to the surface pipe and buried
below plow depth on the above referenced well. If you have any
questions concerning this matter, please contact me.

Very truly yours,
Dt 44?

David W. Hastings
Production Manager



